
     COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
 

November 8, 2023 
7:00 PM at City of Taylor Mill Municipal Building (5225 Taylor Mill Road) 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Mayor Bell 
 

MINUTES: Approval of Minutes from October 11, 2023 Commission Meeting 

  Approval of Minutes from October 25, 2023 Caucus Meeting  
  

GUESTS:  

 

RESIDENT COMMENTS:  Residents shall sign in before the meeting and will have five (5) minutes to 

address the commission. 
 

LEGISLATION:   
Ordinance 392 (First Reading) – Budget Amendment 
Ordinance 393 (First Reading) – Rental Property Registry 
Municipal Order 144 – Reappointment of Phil Pierce on the TBNK Board 
Municipal Order 145 – Disposal of Surplus Property (Firetruck) 
Municipal Order 146 – Acceptance of Fire Memorial as city property 
Resolution 377 – Recognizing and Honoring Public Works Director Marc Roden on his retirement 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
 

NEW BUSINESS:  
   

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  City Administrator  Legal Counsel  

     City Treasurer   Parks and Recreation 
     Engineering   Police 
     Fire    Public Works 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The Christmas Tree Lighting Event will be on 11/26/23 

The next Caucus Meeting is scheduled for 11/29/23 at 10 AM 
Marc Roden’s Retirement Party will be on 11/30/23 at 12 PM 
Santa’s Neighborhood Visit is scheduled for 12/2/23 
The next Commission Meeting is scheduled for 12/13/23 at 7 PM 
Holiday Yard Decorating Contest Judging on 12/15 & 12/16/23 

     
   



 

 

MINUTES 



1 
 

Min101123 

 

City of Taylor Mill 

COMMISSION MEETING 

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 

 

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME: 

Mayor Bell called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed those in attendance. 

Mayor Daniel L. Bell, Commissioner Caroline Braden, Commissioner Mark Kreimborg, 

Commissioner Ed Kuehne, Commissioner Dan Murray, City Administrative Officer Brian Haney, 

and City Attorney Jack Gatlin were in attendance.  

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Commissioner Murray led the invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

September 13, 2023, Commission Meeting 

 

Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the September 13, 2023, Special Commission 

Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Kuehne so moved, with a second from Commissioner Braden. 

The Clerk called the roll. The Commission approved by unanimous vote.  

MOTION PASSED 

September 28, 2023, Special Meeting 

Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve September 28, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes. 

Commissioner Murray so moved, with a second from Commissioner Braden. The City Clerk called 

the roll. The motion passed with 4 votes in favor and 1 abstention.  

Commissioner Murray – Yes  

Commissioner Braden – Yes 

Commissioner Kreimborg – Abstain 

Commissioner Kuehne – Yes 

Mayor Bell – Yes  

MOTION PASSED 

GUESTS: 

 Mayor Bell invited the public to come and speak.  



2 
 

Stu Bowns of 5400 Shadow Hill Court addressed the Commission. 

 

Jeff Groneck of 6146 Ridgeside Court addressed the Commission. 

 

LEGISLATION:  None 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  

 

CAO Brian Haney requested the Commission to approve the Halloween trick-or-treat hours 

to be between 6 PM and 8 PM. Mayor Bell called for a motion to establish trick-or-treat hours to 

be 6 PM to 8 PM on October 31, 2023. Commissioner Murray so moved, with a second from 

Commissioner Kreimborg. The Clerk called the roll. The Commission approved by unanimous 

vote.  

MOTION PASSED 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

CAO Brian Haney requested the Commission to approve $1800.00 for a land survey to be 

completed for the application to the state for surplus property in front of the Shell station and 

grassy knoll area. Mayor Bell called for a motion to approve the $1,800.00 cost for the land survey. 

Commissioner Murray so moved, with a second from Commissioner Braden. The Clerk called the 

roll. The Commission approved by unanimous vote.  

MOTION PASSED 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:   

 

 The Commission reviewed reports from the following staff members: City Administrator, 

Treasurer, Engineering, Fire/EMS, Legal Counsel, Parks and Recreation, Public Works, and 

Police.  

 

There being no further business, Mayor Bell called for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner 

Kuehne so moved, with a second from Commissioner Braden to adjourn the meeting. The motion 

passed with the unanimous approval of the Commission, the time being 7:48 p.m. 

                                                                                                                      MOTION CARRIED 

 The next Commission Meeting will be Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the 

City of Taylor Mill Municipal Building located at 5225 Taylor Mill Road. 

APPROVED: 

 

______________________________ 

Daniel L. Bell, Mayor 

 



3 
 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_________________________________ 

Kristy Webb, City Clerk  

Date: _____________________ 



1 
 

Min102523 

City of Taylor Mill 

CAUCUS MEETING 

Wednesday, October 25, 2023 

 

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME: 

Mayor Bell called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. Those present were Mayor Daniel L. Bell, 

Commissioner Caroline Braden, Commissioner Ed Kuehne, Commissioner Mark Kreimborg, 

Commissioner Dan Murray, City Administrative Officer Brian Haney, and City Attorney Jack 

Gatlin.  

DISCUSSIONS: 

CAO Haney led the discussion on roads that the city plows for other jurisdictions. 

CAO Haney led the discussion regarding the 2024 road program and the options to fix the streets. 

CAO Haney led the discussion to consider establishing an annual replacement program to address 

park equipment. 

CAO Haney provided an update on Duke Energy’s plants to donate trees for the park. 

CAO Haney provided an update that Kenton County will provide the City Police and Fire/EMS 

with Narcan. A program will also be made available for private citizens to also get Narcan. 

CAO Haney provided an update on the application to the State of KY for surplus property at the 

Shell/Grassy Knoll areas. 

CAO Haney provided an update on the Firehouse committee work. 

CAO Haney led the discussion about the next garbage contract that will begin on July 1, 2024. 

Also discussed, was new billing alternatives. 

CAO Haney led the discussion to have concert events scheduled on a different day of the week. 

CAO Haney led the discussion about next year’s road plan and having Kenton County do the next 

five-year plan. 

CAO Haney led the discussion about having an ordinance that would address habitual nuisance 

properties. 

CAO Haney led the discussion on whether or not to disallow, restrict or regulate bow hunting 

inside the city limits. 



2 
 

CAO Haney provided an update on the personnel changes going on with Police and Public Works. 

CAO Haney provided an update on the LWCF grant and Stage Project. 

CAO Haney provided an update on the Bigby Coffee relocating to the former cleaners so that they 

can have a drive thru. 

CAO Haney and Commissioner Braden led the discussion on ways to cut costs for the Park Place 

Community Center. 

At 11:29 a.m. Mayor Bell called for a motion to go into executive session per K.R.S. 

61.810(1)(f) regarding discussions or hearings that might lead to the appointment, discipline, or 

dismissal of an individual employee, member, or student without restricting that employee’s 

member’s, or student’s right to a public hearing if requested. This exception shall not be interpreted 

to permit discussion of general personnel matters in secret. Commissioner Kreimborg so moved, 

with a second from Commissioner Murray. All Commissioners were in favor. 

MOTION PASSED 

The commission went into Executive Session at 11:34 a.m. 

The Commission came out of the Executive Session and back into the public meeting. 

There being no further business, Mayor Bell called for a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Kuehne 

so moved, with a second from Commissioner Braden to adjourn the meeting. A voice call vote 

was taken and the motion passed with the unanimous approval of the Commission, the time being 

11:55 a.m. 

                                                                                                                      MOTION CARRIED 

 The next Commission Meeting will be Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the 

City of Taylor Mill Municipal Building located at 5225 Taylor Mill Road. 

APPROVED: 

 

______________________________ 

Daniel L. Bell, Mayor 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_________________________________ 

Kristy Webb, City Clerk  

Date: _____________________ 

 



 

 

LEGISLATION 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 392 (12-13-23) 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON 

COUNTY, KENTUCKY, AMENDING TAYLOR MILL ORDINANCE NO. 

385 (06-14-2023) AND THE BUDGET ADOPTED THEREBY FOR THE 

CITY OF TAYLOR MILL FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 

2023, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL, IN KENTON COUNTY 

KENTUCKY, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.0 — Amendments 

The budget for the City of Taylor Mill for the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023 

and ending June 30, 2024, adopted by Taylor Mill Ordinance No. 385 (06-14-2023) is hereby 

amended as indicated in the budget identified as Schedule A attached hereto and made a part 

hereof by reference, with the text being added indicated by a single solid line beneath them 

and the words being removed marked at the beginning with an opening bracket and at the end 

with a closing bracket and the text between them stricken through with a solid line, as required 

by K.R.S. 83A.060(3); and during the remainder of the fiscal year which began on July 1, 

2023 and ends on June 30, 2024, the City of Taylor shall operate and be operated pursuant 

thereto; and no monies shall be expended by or on behalf of the City of Taylor Mill except in 

accordance therewith; and no single appropriation or expenditure in accordance therewith  

shall exceed the sum of Two Thousand, Five Hundred ($2,500.00) Dollars without prior 

approval of the Taylor Mill City Commission therefore. 

Section 2.0 — Provisions Severable 

The provisions of this ordinance are severable; and the invalidity of any provision of this 

ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other provisions thereof; and such other provisions 

shall remain in full force and effect as long as they remain valid in the absence of those provisions 

determined to be invalid. 

Section 3.0 — Conflicting Ordinances Repealed 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4.0 — Effective Date  

This ordinance shall be effective as soon as possible according to law. 

Section 5.0 — Publication  

 This ordinance shall be published in summary pursuant to K.R.S. 83A.060 (9).   



 

 

        City of Taylor Mill 

        Kenton County, Kentucky 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

        DANIEL L. BELL, Mayor 

 

______________________________ 

Date 

      

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 

________________________________ 

KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 

 

 

First Reading: 11/08/2023 

Second Reading: _____________ 

Publication Date: __________________ 

 





ORDINANCE NO. 388 (12-13-23) 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL, IN KENTON 

COUNTY, KENTUCKY CREATING A RENTAL REGISTRY TO 

ASSIST THE CITY WITH NOTIFICATIONS OF LANDLORDS 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Taylor Mill has extensive rental property; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City continues to have issues notifying owners of real estate 

regarding issues related to their tenants. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION 

OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL, IN KENTON COUNTY, KENTUCKY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

(Strikethrough portions are to be deleted; underlined portions are to be added as 

required by KRS 83A.060(3)) 

 

SECTION 1.0 – PURPOSE 

 

The purpose of this chapter is to regulate the residential rental business in the city for the 

promotion of the health, safety and welfare of the tenants and neighborhoods of 

residential units for rent and also the general public. 

 

SECTION 2.0 – DEFINITIONS 

 

   For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context 

clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 

 

   APPLICABLE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LAWS. The Kentucky Building Code 

and the Kentucky Standards of Safety and the Erlanger Nuisance Code (Ord. 2361, as 

amended) and the following codes that the city has adopted by reference: 

 

      (1)   The International Property Maintenance Code. 

      (2)   The National Fire Protection Association 1: Fire Code (NFPA 1: Fire Code). 

      (3)   The Kentucky Residential Code, all as amended from time to time. 

      (4)   The Kentucky Standards of Safety: 

      (5)   The Kentucky Building Code. 

      (6)   The Taylor Mill Nuisance Code; and 

      (7)   Any subsequent amendments thereto to divisions (1) through (6) above. 

   

 CITY. The City of Taylor Mill, in Kenton County, Kentucky. 

 

 CODES ENFORCEMENT OFFICER. Have the same meaning as that provided in KRS 

65.8805. 

 



EVERYBODY. Every human being, or any combination thereof in the form of a 

partnership, corporation, joint venture, unincorporated association or otherwise. 

 

LANDLORD. The owner of a residential rental unit who offers to or actually lets, leases, 

or rents it to others for use as a separate residence. 

 

TENANT. A person who uses a residential rental unit owned by others as a residence. 

 

SECTION 3.0 – CREATION OF RENTAL REGISTRY 

   

Requirements: Everybody who is engaged in the residential rental business in the city 

shall always: 

 

   (A)   Obtain and maintain both: 

      

(1) A Taylor Mill business regulatory license pursuant to the provisions of Section 110 

of the Taylor Mill Code of Ordinances, as previously enacted and amended from 

time to time; and 

 

(2)  Register each of their residential buildings in the city with the office of the City 

Clerk. The registry shall include: 
 

a) the mailing address of each building owned by the landlord (property owner),  

b) the landlord (property owner’s) names and their business name,  

c) the landlord (property owner’s) residential and business address,  

d) the landlord (property owner’s) business email address,  

e) the landlord (property owner’s) telephone number both mobile and landline if 

applicable, and provide a local emergency contact person’s name, address, email 

address, 24/seven telephone number.  

 

All information shall be updated once every 12 months or whenever a change occurs. 

 

   (B)   Comply with the Applicable Property Maintenance laws as set forth in Section 2.0 

herein, in addition to maintaining a clean, safe, and sanitary condition, free of all obvious 

defects and dangerous conditions. 

 

SECTION 4.0 – PROPERTY EXEMPT 

 

Exempt from the provisions of this chapter are nonresidential units in hotels and motels 

and a separate residential rental unit in an owner-occupied residence that is the principal 

and primary residence of that owner and includes no other residential rental unit. 

 

 

 

 

SECTION 5.0 – ADMINSTRATIVE PROVISIONS 



 

The provisions of this chapter shall be administered and enforced by the City 

Administrative Officer, who is hereby authorized to promulgate any additional 

administrative regulations in regard thereto which are not inconsistent with the provisions 

of this chapter or any state statute, or any other chapter of the city. 

 

SECTION 6.0 – PENALTY 

 

 Each separate violation of any provision of this Ordinance is hereby classified as a civil 

offense, for which the maximum civil fine that may be imposed for each separate 

violation of this chapter, in a 12-month period, is hereby established at $100 for a first 

violation, $250 for a second occurrence of the same violation and $500 for the third and 

each subsequent occurrence of the same violation plus the costs of collection, including, 

without limitation, court costs and attorney fees. 

 

SECTION 7.0 - PROVISIONS SEVERABLE 

  

 Should any section or part of any section or any provision of this Ordinance be 

declared invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, or for any reason, such declaration 

shall not invalidate, or adversely affect, the remainder of this Ordinance. 

 

SECTION 8.0 - CONFLICTING ORDINANCES REPEALED 

 

 Ordinances 297 and 373 and all other ordinances or parts or ordinances in conflict 

with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.  

 

SECTION 9.0 - EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force when passed, published, 

and recorded according to the law. 

 

SECTION 10.0 - PUBLICATION 

 

 This ordinance shall be published in full pursuant to K.R.S. 83A.060 (9).  

 

 

    APPROVED: ____________________________________ 

      Daniel L. Bell, Mayor 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Date 

ATTEST: 

 



_________________________                                                                                     

Kristy Webb, City Clerk 

First Reading: ______________ 

Second Reading: ____________ 

Publication: _________________    

 



 

 
MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 144 (11-08-23) 

 
A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MILL IN KENTON 
COUNTY, KENTUCKY RE-APPOINTING PHILIP PIERCE TO THE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD OF NORTHERN KENTUCKY FOR THE 
CITY OF TAYLOR MILL 
 

 WHEREAS, the Telecommunications Board of Northern Kentucky (TBNK) is 

the cable television regulatory authority formed by an inter-local cooperative agreement 

among the Kenton County Fiscal Court and the City of Taylor Mill and 14 other cities 

within Kenton County as the members thereof; and 

 

 WHEREAS, The Board of Directors is the governing body of TBNK; and it is 

composed of representatives appointed by each member government for two (2) year 

terms; 

 

 WHEREAS, there is now a vacancy in the representation of the City of Taylor 

Mill on the Board of Directors of TBNK; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.0 Re-appointment 

 Philip Pierce is hereby appointed as the representative of the City of Taylor Mill 

on the Board of Directors of the Telecommunications Board of Northern Kentucky, for a 

term of two (2) years that expires at midnight on the evening of December 31, 2025, and 

the appointment of a successor. 

 

Section 2.0 Severability 

The provisions of this Municipal Order are severable; and the invalidity of any 

provision of this municipal order shall not affect the validity of any other provision 

thereof; and such other provisions shall remain in full force and effect as long as they 

remain valid in the absence of those provisions determined to be invalid.   

 

Section 3.0 Repeal of Conflicting Provisions 

All Municipal Orders or parts of Municipal Orders in conflict with the provisions 

of this Municipal Order are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.   

 

Section 4.0 Effective Date 

This Municipal Order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law.  

 
  

            

      _____________________________ 

      DANIEL L. BELL, Mayor   

 

Date:________________  



MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 145 (11-08-23) 

 

A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MLL IN KENTON COUNTY 

KENTUCKY MAKING THE WRITTEN DETERMINATIONS REQUIRED BY KRS 

82.083 FOR THE SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE 

CITY 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Taylor Mill now owns property that is no longer useful or 

beneficial to the City; and  

 

 WHEREAS, KRS 82.083 establishes certain requirements for the disposition of such 

property; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED and DETERMINED by the City of 

Taylor Mill as follows: 

   

Section 1.0 Written Determinations Required by KRS 82.083 

 

 Pursuant to the requirements of KRS 82.083 for the sale or other disposition of property 

owned by the City, it is hereby determined that one (1) fire apparatus with a pumper: a 1996 

Ferrara Custom Cab & Chassis with VIN # 44KFT428XTWZ18216 is no longer needed or 

beneficial to the City; and shall be disposed of by one of the following methods required by KRS 

82.083. 

 

1.1 Transferred, with or without compensation, to another governmental 

agency. 

 

1.2 Transferred, with or without compensation, for economic development 

purposes. 

 

1.3 Sold at public auction following publication of the auction in accordance 

with KRS 424.130(1)(b). 

 

1.4 Sold by electronic auction following publication of the auction, including 

the uniform resource link (URL) for the site of the electronic auction, in 

accordance with KRS 424.130(1)(b). 

 

1.5 Sold by sealed bids, in accordance with the procedure for sealed bids under 

KRS 45A.365(3) and (4). 

 

Section 2.0 Written Descriptions Required by KRS 82.083 

 

 It is hereby determined that the 1996 Ferrara Custom Cab & Chassis with VIN # 

44KFT428XTWZ18216 has high mileage, multiple mechanical issues, and is past usable life; 

and it is now in the public interest for the City to dispose of it because it is now worn out due to 



use, wear, and tear and the repair thereof has become prohibitive. The City wishes to dispose of 

the automobile by selling it by one of the methods authorized by KRS 82.083. 

 

Section 3.0 – Provisions Severable 

 

 The provisions of this municipal order are severable, and the invalidity of any 

provision hereof shall not affect the validity of any other provision thereof, and such 

other provisions shall remain in full force and effect as long as they remain valid in the 

absence of those provisions determined to be invalid. 

 

Section 4.0 – Conflicting Municipal Orders Repealed 

 

 All municipal orders or parts of municipal orders in conflict with the provisions of 

this municipal order are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

Section 5.0 – Effective Date 

 

 This municipal order shall be effective as soon as possible according to law.  

  

 

             

       _______________________________ 

       DANIEL L. BELL, MAYOR 
 

        

 

Attest:___________________________ 

 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 

 Date:________________ 

       

 



MUNICIPAL ORDER NO. 146 (11-08-23) 

 

A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF TAYLOR MLL IN KENTON COUNTY 

KENTUCKY ACCEPTING THE FIRE MEMORIAL IN PRIDE PARK AS CITY 

PROPERTY 

 

 WHEREAS, the Taylor Mill Firefighters Association represents current and past 

volunteers from Winston Park, Forrest Hills, and the City of Taylor Mill fire departments. 

  

WHEREAS, the Taylor Mill Firefighters Association, using funds from the sale of 

Station 2, commissioned a memorial to be constructed in Pride Park, and on Saturday, October 

21, 2023, that memorial was dedicated at an official ceremony; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Taylor Mill accepts the Fire Memorial, to own and 

maintain in perpetuity.  

  

    

             

       _______________________________ 

       DANIEL L. BELL, MAYOR 
 

        

 

 

 

Attest:___________________________ 

 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk 
 

 Date:________________ 

       

 



377 (11-08-23) 

RESOLUTION 

OF THE 

CITY OF TAYLOR MILL 

November 8, 2023 

 

WHEREAS, within every community, there exist certain individuals who, through their 

hard work, dedication, and service, play an instrumental role in making our community a better 

place to live; one such individual is Marc Roden; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Taylor Mill Commission wishes to recognize and honor Public 

Works Director Marc Roden upon the occasion of his retirement after nineteen-plus years of 

service to the City of Taylor Mill; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Taylor Mill would like to express our sincere appreciation to 

Marc Roden and wish him the warmest of regards for success in all of his endeavors. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Taylor Mill, Kentucky wishes 

to hereby congratulate Public Works Director Marc Roden by extending this resolution, as an 

expression of our pride and wish him happiness. 

Signed and adopted this 8th day of November 2023 by the City of Taylor Mill, Kenton 

County, Kentucky. 

             

        _____________________________ 

        DANIEL L. BELL, Mayor  
  

 

 

Attest: _________________________ 

 KRISTY WEBB, City Clerk  

 



 

 

TREASURER 

REPORT 




























	2023.11.8 Agenda - November 2023
	MINUTES
	2023.10.11 Commission Meeting Minutes 11Oct2023
	2023.10.25 Caucus Meeting Minutes 25Oct2023
	LEGISLATION
	Ordinance 392 - Amending Budget FY23-24 with attachment
	Ordinance 392 - Amending Budget FY23-24
	ORD 392 - FY24 Budget Amendment NOV 2023

	Ordinance 393 - Rental of Residential Units
	Municipal Order 144 - Reappointing Philip Pierce to TBNK Board
	Municipal Order 145 - Disposition of Surplus Property - Firetruck
	Municipal Order 146 - Acceptance of Fire Memorial as city property
	Resolution 377 - Retirement of Marc Roden
	Treasurer Report
	Treasurer - November 2023 Report

